STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY aw MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

November 25, 1986

Mr. R. J. Broussard
Amoco Production Co.
2325 East 30th
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Bruington Gas Com D #l A-21-30N-11W

Dear Mr. Broussard:

Your request to run a seven day back pressure test on the
referenced well is approved. The test is to be run through
a separator and all liquid hydrocarbons are to be placed

in a tank.

Sincerely,

L0

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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Amoco Production Company

2325 East 30th
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
505-325-8841

R. J. Broussard
District Manager

October 24, 1986

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Attn: Frank Chavez

File: GOM-42-400
Dear Mr. Chavez:
No Flare Exception - Bruington Gas Com D No. 1

1160' FNL x 1125' FEL, Section 21, T30N, R11W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company requests an exception to the no flare
rule to perform a seven day extended back pressure test on the
subject well. The back pressure test will allow us to evaluate
the subject well for compression.

We will notify your office by telephone at the beginning and
the end of the test. If you have any questions, please call
Ed Alizadeh of this office at 326-9229.

Thank you,
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